EARL WARREN,

Chairman
RICHARD B. RUSSELL
JOHN SHERMAN COOPER
HALE BOGGS
GERALD R. FORD
JOHN J. McCLOY
ALLEN W.DULLES

862. These originals should have been retained by the
Bureau and are therefore returned to you herewith.
Sincerely, ;
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Presipent's CoMMISSION

Q O
ON THE

AssASSINATION OF PrEsiDENT KENNEDY
200 Maryland Ave. N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002
Telephone 543-1400

Mr. J. Edgar Hoover i ' \
Director ' :
Federal Bureau of Investigation

. Department of Justice ) ’ 2N

Washington, D. C. 20535

Dear Mr. Hoover:

Reference is made to your letter of May 26,
1961& enclosing three photographs of Commission
Exhibits 840 through 862. Also enclosed in that
letter were the original exhibits numbered 84k through

# Je. Lee Rankin
General Counsel
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